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Good afternoon,

Kent County Council  (KCC) can confirm that we are aware of the project and our Principal Disposals
Surveyor has spoken to the developer’s agent Gately Hamer. We have appointed Carter Jonas to
represent KCC's position and interests and the two agents are in the process of voluntary negotiations
to agree terms. We are yet to receive full details of the rights, easements and land that are required by
the developer and we are waiting for a revised draft heads of terms to review. Once we have reviewed
and feel we can recommend terms, we would need to consult our Members and specifically the
Deputy Leader.

Regards,

 | Principal Energy and Infrastructure Officer | Growth and Communities |
Growth, Environment and Transport | Kent County Council | Invicta House, Maidstone, Kent
ME14 1XX | www.kent.gov.uk

From: Stonestreet Green Solar Project <stonestreetgreensolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 04 September 2025 12:12
To: Stonestreet Green Solar Project <stonestreetgreensolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Secretary of State Request for Information
 
Good afternoon,
 
Please see the attached correspondence on behalf of the Secretary of State. Please note the
deadline for responses is 23:59 on 12 September 2025.
 
Best wishes,
 
 

Alicia Wines (She/Her)
Case Officer | Nationally Significant Infrastructure Projects
Planning Inspectorate
T 03034445602
www.gov.uk/pins
 

Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services
 
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law
 
Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be
accessed by clicking this link.
Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email
and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to
anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete
this email from your system.
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Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses.
It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.
The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.
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